From: Lynn Hamilton [REDACTED]

Sent: 27 September 2005 17:22

To: Ashton M (Mark)

Ce: I

Subject: RE: VisitScotland Projects

Attachments: Tranfer Notification 27th Sept 05.doc; ANNEX 1 ESEP.doc; ANNEX 2

ESEP.doc; ANNEX 3 ESEP.doc; ESEP change_form Aug 2005 vs.doc
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This email has been received from an external party and
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

*hhkkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhhkkhkkhhkkhkhhkhkkihhkhkkhhkhkhkhkhkkhhkhkkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhkhkhhhkkhhhkkhihkkhkihkkiihkkhihkkiiikik

Hi Mark

| have drafted a letter of transfer from Philip Riddle to Diane McClafferty and attached as
examples, the Annexes relating to the East of Scotland.

| have also drafted a change of natification form relating to all projects in the East of Scotland
Can you let me know if this is sufficient for your purposes
| still need a blank form for all of the new signatories. Can you supply?

| won't be in the office until next Monday but you can reach me on my mobile number [REDACTED]
if you have any queries

regards

Lynn

From: Mark Ashton [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 July 2005 11:32

To: Lynn Hamilton

Subject: VisitScotland Projects
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed.
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Lynn
List of projects attached as discussed.

<<VisitScotland ERDF related projects (South).xls>> <<Visit Scotland ERDF related projects
(West).xls>> <<VisitScotland ERDF related projects (East).xls>>

Mark Ashton

European Structural Funds
Team 2

Meridian Court

Glasgow

[REDACTED]
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